NOTICE OF MEETING
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 12-126, Twelfth Floor, Austin, Texas, on Thursday, February 5, 2026, commencing at
9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going
directly to_http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this
open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rre.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no
later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other
than Public Input), please provide the following information:

(1) the agenda item number;

(2) your name and affiliation;

(3) your address;

(4) your phone number; and

(5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following
information:

(1) your name and affiliation;

(2) your address;

(3) your phone number;

(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and

(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are
subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that
was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information
but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall

conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other
persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.
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Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin,
Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at
ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. Case No. 00029516: Application of West Texas Gas Utility, LLC for Test Year 2024 Annual
Interim Rate Adjustment for its Unincorporated Service Areas

2. 0S§-25-00028202, Consolidated: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of
ONE Gas, Inc., to Change Gas Utility Rates Within the Unincorporated Areas of the Central-Gulf,
West North, and Rio Grande Valley Service Areas

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

3. MR-25-00028550: Application by The Sabine Mining Company for Release of Phase I
Reclamation Obligations on 178.5 Acres, Permit No. 55A, Rusk Mine, Harrison, Panola, and Rusk
Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

4. 0G-25-00027715: Single Signature P-4 Filing of RWS Operating Co. LLC (Operator No. 739810)
for the Christian, B. C. (Fair) (06573) Lease, Well No. 2, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas,
to Change the Operator from Acirema Corporation (Operator No. 003577) to RWS Operating Co.
LLC; District 6E and to Partially Supersede the Final Order Entered on May 5, 2020, in Oil and
Gas Docket No. OG-19-00002101: Complaint Filed by Randall Christian that Acirema Corporation
(Operator No. 003577) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Christian, B. C. (Fair)
(06573) Lease, All Wells, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; District 6E.

5. 0G-25-00028932: Application of CML Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 120648) for an Exception
to Statewide Rule 37 for the Urso Lease, Well No. 1RE, Kurten (Buda) Field, Brazos County,
Texas; District 03.

6. 0G-25-00029330: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Production Resources,

Incorporated (Operator No. 680845) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
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7.

0G-25-00029593: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Holley Oil Company, LLC
(Operator No. 393200) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (77 items; numbers 8 - 84)

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

0G-25-00029766: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) to Amend
the Field Rules for the Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field (Field No. 44510500), Atascosa, Dimmitt, Frio,
La Salle, Maverick and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-25-00029196: Application of Walter Oil & Gas Corporation (Operator No. 895237) to
Consider Consolidating and Amend Field Rules for the Dove Creek (Canyon -B-) (Field No.
25930142), Dove Creek (Canyon -C-) (Field No. 25930284), and Dove Creek (Canyon -D-) (Field
No. 25930426) Fields into a Single Field Dove Creek (Canyon Consolidated) Field, Irion, Tom
Green, and Schleicher Counties, Texas; District 7C.

0G-25-00028466: Application of Saxet Oil Corporation (Operator No. 749370) to Consider
Amending the Permanent Special Field Rules for the Hendrick Field (Field No. 40406001),
Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00029115: Application of Frio Resources, LLC (Operator No. 286622) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Stewart Title (28196) Lease, League City
(9275) Field, Galveston County, Texas; District 03.

0G-25-00029588: Application of ETOCO, L.P. (Operator No. 255133) Pursuant to Statewide Rule
32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Tidwell Unit (20998) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford)
Field, Zavala County, Texas; District O1.

0G-25-00029321: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the 74 Ranch East Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 01-6492, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.

0G-25-00029322: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the East Excelsior Central Facility, Commingle
Permit No. 02-5270, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Atascosa
County, Texas; Districts 01 and 02.

0G-25-00029512: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378)
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Burda Golden Facility,
Commingle Permit No. 02-5531, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields,
Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

0G-25-00029511: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Wile E. Coyote State 40 TB, Commingle
Permit No. 08-8206, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

0G-25-00029069: Application of Bayswater Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 058827)
Pursuant to Statewide Rules 9 and 36 for a Permit to Dispose Of Oil and Gas Waste Containing
Hydrogen Sulfide Gas into a Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Mongoose AGI
(60374) Lease, Well No. 2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Mitchell County, Texas; District 08.

0G-25-00028951: Application of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) Pursuant to
Statewide Rule 38 for Dissolution of the Big Foot Olmos B Sand Unit (03380) Lease, Big Foot
Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.

0G-25-00028929: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the TV Fish Creek MIPA A Unit, Well No. 1H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00028930: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the TV Fish Creek MIPA B Unit, Well No. 2H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00028931: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the TV Fish Creek MIPA C Unit, Well No. 3H, Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05.

0G-25-00028096: Application of Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. to Consider a Qualified
Subdivision Pursuant to Statewide Rule 76 for a +/-384.88 Acre Tract, Montgomery County, Texas;
District 03.

0G-25-00029677: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Shepherd Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No.
102677) for the McManus, Jeff (14915) Lease, All Wells, Quitman (Rodessa) Field, Wood County,
Texas, to Change the Operator from Forrester Oil & Gas Co. (Operator No. 277385) to Shepherd
Natural Resources, LLC; District 06.

0G-25-00029808: Single Signature P-4 Filing of JCC Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101167) for the
Foshee, A.M. (Gas ID No. 231048) Lease, All Wells, Naconiche Creek (Rod.-TP Cons.) Field,
Nacogdoches County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Weatherly Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator
No. 902815) to JCC Energy, LLC; District 06.

0G-25-00029819: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Millennium Exploration Co. LLC (Operator No.
567496) for the Vergara (Gas ID No. 101203) Lease, All Wells, Los Mogotes, N. (Wilcox 5815)
Field, Zapata County, Texas, to Change the Operator from GGP Exploration, Ltd. (Operator No.
302567) to Millennium Exploration Co. LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029835: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Charolais Energy, LLC (Operator No. 102927)
for the Cockburn Oil Corp. Unit (21370) Lease, All Wells, Magnet Withers, E. (Frio Lower) Field,
Wharton County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Rodessa Operating Company (Operator No.
723592) to Charolais Energy, LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00027661: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313)
for the Rio Ranch (Gas ID No. 268047) Lease, Well No. 2, Big Boggy Creek (TM5) Field,
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Matagorda County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Silvio B, LLC (Operator No. 781986) to
Columbus Energy, LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00029836: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Henderson (Gas Id. No. 251332) Lease, Well No. 6, Felicia (Yegua) Field, Liberty County, Texas,
to change the operator from Western Energy Group, LLC (Operator No. 911874) to AMRWR,
LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00029838: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Suzanne (Gas Id. No. 261973) Lease, Well No. 1, El Campo, NE (Yegua) Field, Wharton County,
Texas, to change the operator from Aquinas Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 028698) to AMRWR,
LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00029840: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Langham, Emily “B”) Gas Id. No. 19623) Lease, Well No. 6, Urbana (Wilcox Consolidated) Field,
San Jacinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Energy Twenty Operating LLC (Operator
No. 252144) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.

0G-25-00029867: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
BTK (Gas ID. No. 288493) Lease, Well No. 2, Cambell Creek (9300) Field, Lavaca County, Texas,
to change the operator from Lavaca Canyon Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 489670) to AMRWR,
LLC; District 02.

0G-25-00029868: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
BTK (Gas ID. No. 288692) Lease, Well No. 2, Campbell Creek (9700) Field, Lavaca County,
Texas, to change the operator from Lavaca Canyon Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 489670) to
AMRWR, LLC; District 02.

0G-25-00029387: Single Signature P-4 Filing of RTR Legacy Oil, LLC (Operator No. 103505)
for the Jamison Heirs (04064) Lease, Well No. 01 and 04, Worthington (Strawn, Upper) Field, Jack
County, Texas, to change the operator from Reed, Robert, T. (Operator No. 697663) to RTR Legacy
Oil, LLC; District 09.

0G-25-00020088: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the
Big Horn (33845) Lease, Well No. 2, Post Oak, SW. (Marble Falls) Field, Jack County, Texas, to
Change the Operator from Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) to AMRWR, LLC;
District 09.

0G-25-00029866: Complaint of Cory Thorson that Tren Energy LLC (Operator No. 101464) Does
Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Roberts, Vivian (04515) Lease, All Wells, Darst Creek
(Buda) Field, Guadalupe County, Texas; District O1.

0G-25-00029864: Complaint of Ronnie Roberts That Rise Petroleum Investments LLC (Operator
No. 712947) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Roberts, Reagan (Gas ID No.
083492) Lease, Well No. 1, Circle -A- (2600) Field, Goliad County, Texas; District 02.

Open Meeting Notice for Thursday, February 5, 2026 Page 5 of 49



37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

0G-25-00029145: Complaint of Kenneth W. Cory, Ltd. that Proline Energy Resources Inc
(Operator No. 681327) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Cory (26768) Lease,
Well No. 1H, Ft. Trinidad, E. (Glen Rose, Up) Field, Houston County, Texas; District 03.

0G-25-00029271: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel -
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Terrain Water Solutions, LLC
(Operator No. 843288) for the Shook SWD (69962) Lease, All Wells, Mick (Canyon) Field,
Dawson County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 101653) to Terrain Water Solutions, LL.C; District 8A.

0G-25-00029146: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp (12428) Lease, Well No. 1, Ann Mag (7900) Field, Brooks
County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo
Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029147: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan (14115) Lease, Well No. 17, Flowella (Frio-VX Shallow)
Field, Brooks County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC (Operator No.
102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029148: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “A” (Gas ID No. 163979) Lease, Well No. 1, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029149: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “A” (Gas ID No. 168028) Lease, Well No. 2, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029150: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep “A” (Gas ID No. 169656) Lease, Well No. 1,
Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy
LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029151: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep (Gas ID No. 170047) Lease, Well No. A3ST, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.
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45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

0G-25-00029152: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep (Gas ID No. 172911) Lease, Well No. A1ST,
Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy
LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029154: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep (Gas ID No. 177958) Lease, Well No. BIST,
Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy
LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029160: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “C” (Gas ID No. 179054) Lease, Well No. C2ST,
Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy
LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029161: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep (Gas ID No. 181147) Lease, Well No. 2ST, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029162: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep (Gas ID No. 185945) Lease, Well No. A4, Ann Mag
(Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029163: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan D.J. (Gas ID No. 186306) Lease, Well No. 11, Flowella
(Frio-VX Shallow) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029164: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan IV (Gas ID No. 224717) Lease, Well No. 4, Ann Mag
(Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029165: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “C” (Gas ID No. 225776) Lease, Well No. C3, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.
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53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

0G-25-00029166: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan (Gas ID No. 241261) Lease, Well No. 18, Flowella
(Vicksburg Deep) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029167: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan (Gas ID No. 245715) Lease, Well No. 19ST, Flowella
(Vicksburg Deep) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029168: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “C” Gas Unit No.1 (Gas ID No. 245716) Lease, Well
No. 4, Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble
Energy LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029169: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep A (Gas ID No. 245798) Lease, Well No. 1, Ann Mag
(Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029170: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep (Gas ID No. 259637) Lease, Well No. A2ST,
Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy
LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029171: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan (Gas ID No. 260339) Lease, Well No. 20ST, Flowella
(Vicksburg Deep) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029173: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “A” (Gas ID No. 264343) Lease, Well No. 8, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029174: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep (Gas ID No. 264775) Lease, Well No. 2, Ann Mag
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61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

(Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029175: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “C” Gas Unit No. 1 (Gas ID No. 265591) Lease, Well
No. 6, Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble
Energy LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029176: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan Deep “C” Gas Unit No. 1 (Gas ID No. 269018) Lease, Well
No. 10, Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble
Energy LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029177: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp-Chamberlain Deep Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 270500) Lease, Well
No. 1, Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble
Energy LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029184: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep (Gas ID No. 272696) Lease, Well No. 3, Ann
Mag (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029185: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan (Gas ID No. 288402) Lease, Well No. 17, Flowella
(Vicksburg Deep) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029186: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp Deep ‘D’ (Gas ID No. 292070) Lease, Well No. 1, Flowella
(Frio-VX Shallow) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029187: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan D.J. (Gas ID No. 293084) Lease, Well No. C6, Ann Mag
(Frio-Vicksburg) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC ; District 04.

0G-25-00029188: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
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69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

(Operator No. 635131) for the Perez-Alaniz Deep (Gas ID No. 293617) Lease, Well No. 2ST, Ann
Mag (7700 Frio) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029189: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp Deep ‘D’ (Gas ID No. 293717) Lease, Well No. 1, Ann Mag,
West (8000 Deline Sd.) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029190: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan (Gas ID No. 294117) Lease, Well No. 16, Flowella (Frio-
VX Shallow) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC (Operator
No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029191: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp-Chamberlain (Gas ID No. 294505) Lease, Well No. 2, Ann
Mag (8500) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC (Operator
No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029192: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp-Chamberlain A (Gas ID No. 294827) Lease, Well No. 3, Ann
Mag (7980 Frio) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029193: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Rupp-Chamberlain A (Gas ID No. 295645) Lease, Well No. 3, Ann
Mag (7800) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC (Operator
No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029231: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan, D. J. (Gas ID No. 282249) Lease, Well No. 10R, Ann Mag
(Frio-Vicksburg) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.

0G-25-00029232: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC
(Operator No. 635131) for the Sullivan, Deep “C” Gas Unit No. 1 (Gas ID No. 262015) Lease,
Well No. 9, Ann Mag (Vicksburg Cons) Field, Brooks County, to Change the Operator from
Rumble Energy LLC (Operator No. 102969) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 04.
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76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

&4.

0G-25-00028949: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel —
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of ITX Pipeline Company, LLC
(Operator No. 427185) for the Phoenix Grayburg Unit (31440) Lease, All Wells, Phoenix
(Grayburg) Field, Martin County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Rumble Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 102969) to ITX Pipeline Company, LLC (Operator No. 427185); District 08.

0G-25-00029969: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel —
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Blackrock Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 103189) for the Jones, Edgar E. “A” (69774) Lease, Well No. 1, Hobbs, SE. (San
Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas to Change the Operator from Ciervo Resources Asset HLDG,
LLC (Operator No. 100402) to Blackrock Operating, LLC (Operator No. 103189); District 8A.

0G-25-00029872: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bear Creek Operating
(Operator No. 060119) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion For Rehearing.

0G-25-00029879: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for GCOWS Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 102135) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion For Rehearing.

0G-25-00029884: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Extech Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 257019) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion For Rehearing.

0G-25-00029886: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Jenkins Creek Operations,
LLC (Operator No.431162) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion For Rehearing.

0G-25-00029887: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mission Energy,
Incorporated (Operator No. 570410) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion For Rehearing.

0&G Case No. 00030137: Texland Petroleum LP for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for Shrek (#71326), Fitzgerald, M. T. (#71351), Farquaad
(#71452) and Donkey (#71374), Ownby (Clear Fork, Lo.) (67899 200) Field, Yoakum County,
Texas.

Oil & Gas Docket No. 00027375: Enforcement Action against T.L.S. Oil Co. (Operator No.
833960) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sellers, T. L. (7B-20484) Lease, Well Nos. 10, 7,
and 8, Sellers (Fry) Field, Jones County, Texas; District 7B. Violations of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1),
3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(IIL), 3.14(b)(1), 3.14(b)(2). Unopposed Motion for Rehearing.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (25 items; numbers 85 - 109)

85.

0G-26-00030245: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Allied-Gulf Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 014481) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

0G-26-00030246: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bear Springs Oil & Gas,
LLC (Operator No. 060138) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030247: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blazer Resources,
Incorporated (Operator No. 075440) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030248: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for McFadden Energy TX, LLC
(Operator No. 100097) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030249: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for BBS Oil Field Services,
Incorporated (Operator No. 100221) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030251: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for OLIPDP II, LLC (Operator
No. 100467) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030252: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lex And Lace Petroleum,
LLC (Operator No. 101216) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030253: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blue Star Natural
Resources, LLC (Operator No. 101234) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030254: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Chasla Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 146702) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030255: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cholla Petroleum,
Incorporated (Operator No. 150683) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030256: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Concho Oilfield Services
& Operating Company (Operator No. 170164) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells
into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030257: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Dimock Operating
Company (Operator No. 220696) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

0G-26-00030259: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for ENR Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 253075) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030260: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Global Drilling, LLC
(Operator No. 310382) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030261: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Great American Resources,
Incorporated (Operator No. 328354) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030262: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Holt Oil and Cattle, LLC
(Operator No. 395369) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030263: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for J. P. Oil Company,
Incorporated (Operator No. 427858) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030264: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for McDonnold Operating,
Incorporated (Operator No. 548163) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030265: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Primal Energy Corporation
(Operator No. 677741) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030266: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sahara Operating Company
(Operator No. 743279) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030267: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Solo Oil & Gas Company,
LLC (Operator No. 801177) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030268: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TAM2 Squared Operating,
LLC (Operator No. 835623) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030270: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Three J’s Petroleum,
Incorporated (Operator No. 857684) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

0G-26-00030271: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Williams, A. Oil (Operator
No. 923696) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
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109.

0G-26-00030272: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for ZK Petroleum Company,
LLC (Operator No. 950463) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (26 items; numbers 110 - 135)

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

0&G 00007639: Enforcement action against Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No.
681459) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hitzfelder Lease, Well No. 16 (Drilling Permit
No. 791249), Wildcat Field, Frio County, Texas, District 01. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2),
3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).

0&G 00028304: Enforcement action against Walton Producing Inc. (Operator No. 895444) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Strand -A- (7B-02777) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, and 5, Strand
Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).

0&G 00028345: Enforcement action against Tactical Operating Company, LLC (Operator No.
834365) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Parker, J. H. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 05-
259479), Edgewood (Cotton Valley) Field, Van Zandt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §
3.14(b)(2).

0O&G 00028389: Enforcement action against WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc. (Operator No.
945239) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith, S. G. (P-H) (6E-06027) Lease, Well Nos.
1,3,4,5,6,and 7, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028425: Enforcement action against Albeready, Inc. (Operator No. 002987) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Harris, T.B. -A- (6E-07759) Lease, Well No(s). 1, 2, 3, and 4, East Texas
Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00028572: Enforcement action against Credo Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 187057)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 5748, Reeves County, Texas,
District 8A. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1).

0&G 00028584: Enforcement action against Last Mile Production, LLC (Operator No. 102051)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the State Houston Co. Timber Co. -E- (08-23216) Lease, Well
No(s). 6, Brooklaw, South (Tubb) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2),
13(a)(6)(A), and 14(b)(2).

0&G 00029097: Enforcement action against Pennington Refining LLC (Operator No. 100723) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Williams, H. Unit (01-07431) Lease, Well No(s). 1 and 2, Salt
Flat, West Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A)
and 3.14(b)(2).
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118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

127.

0&G 00029245: Enforcement action against NR Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 615851) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No.7633, Grimes County, Texas, District
03. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1).

0&G 00029248: Enforcement action against Phillips Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100433) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Williams, Alice “A” (8A-62952) Lease, Well No. 2A, Tobe
(Miss) Field, Garza County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).

0&G 00029276: Enforcement action against Blue Wing Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 076791) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Rooke Lease, Well No. 7 (RRC ID No. 02-211808), La Rosa
(6750, Above, Gas) Field, Rufugio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2),
3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2).

LP-Gas 00027775: Enforcement action against Pico Propane Operating, LLC (License No. 22149)
for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules at American Thermowell, 4861 Paula Rd, Kountze, Hardin
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 9.135.

CID 00029389: Enforcement action against for Violation Chandler Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No.
144355) of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00029396: Enforcement action against Dallas Petroleum Group, LLC (Operator No. 197688)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §

3.65(d).

CID 00029399: Enforcement action against Double-O-Operating LLC (Operator No. 224998) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00029407: Enforcement action against Hopco Incorporated (Operator No. 399594) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and

3.65(d).

CID 00029409: Enforcement action against King Operating Corporation (Operator No. 465296)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the

definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §
3.65(d).

CID 00029416: Enforcement action against McCutchin Petroleum Corporation (Operator No.
544550) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within
the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§ 3.65(d).
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128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

CID 00029426: Enforcement action against Black Gold Operating Company, LLC (Operator No.
072671) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within

the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029436: Enforcement action against Jalapeno Operating Company, LLC (Operating No.
101441) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within
the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029446: Enforcement action against Pro Field Services, Inc. (Operator No. 679281) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00029453: Enforcement action against Texas Hill Country Gas Transportation, LLC (Operator
No. 846445) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029459: Enforcement action against LKM Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 144355) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and
3.65(d).

CID 00029461: Enforcement action against Red Rocket Ventures, LLC (Operator No. 697121) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition
of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and

3.65(d).

CID 00029463: Enforcement action against Remuda Operating Company (Operating No. 701606)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the

definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §
3.65(d).

CID 00029804: Enforcement action against for 911 Claims Corp (Operator No. 914236) Violation
of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (446 items; numbers 136 - 581)

136.

0&G 00027802: P. I. D. Drilling Inc (Operator No. 631265) enforcement action regarding the
Windham “85” lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-167508), Shackelford County Regular Field,
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
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137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

0&G 00027964: 5B Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 102480) enforcement action regarding the
Britt Mclver (7B-31292) Lease, Well No. 7, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00008912: Canyon Operating, LLC (Operator No. 129966) enforcement action regarding the
Arnold-Bryson Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 09-236983), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field,
Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00015478: Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) enforcement action regarding the I.R. T.
Redmond -B- (08-04786) Lease, Well No. 5, Pecos Valley (Low Gravity) Field, Pecos County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(i) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00015556: Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) enforcement action regarding the
PPOOL, C. H. (08-03326) Lease, Well Nos. 2d, 3, 6, 7, and 30, Keystone (Colby) Field, Winkler
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(a).

0&G 00015853: Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding the State
Scout (08-51169) Lease, Well No. 1HR, HOEFS T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).

0&G 00015978: Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) enforcement action regarding the lowa
Realty Trust -MC- (08-04806) Lease, Well No. 1, Pecos Valley (Low Gravity) Field, Pecos County,
Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00019069: Overton Park Oil & Gas LP (Operator No. 628656) enforcement action regarding
the McGill Bros. Lease, Well No. 1001 (RRC ID No. 04-294165), Kelsey (Frio Consol.) Field,
Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).

0&G 00027245: Proline Energy Resources Inc. (Operator No. 681327) enforcement action
regarding the Matis, J. Lease, Well No. IRE (RRC ID No. 03-275341), Giddings (Austin Chalk,
Gas) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(2).

0&G 00028585: Production Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 680845) enforcement action regarding
the Rouse, Nannie T. (01-03715) Lease, Well Nos. 6 and 7, Linne, S. (Poth -A- Sand) Field, Wilson
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(a), and 3.20(a)(1).

0&G 00028849: Shefts & Shefts, Inc. (Operator No. 773400) enforcement action regarding The
Huff, Charles (01-05864) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 7, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00029518: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding the
Cities Service -C- (10-00174) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3,7, 9, 10, 14, and 16, Panhandle Carson County
Field, Carson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.21(1), and 3.21(i).

LP-Gas 00027225: Red River Farm CO-OP, Inc. (License No. 00881) enforcement action
regarding Garry’s Boat Repair, 85573 N HWY 289, Pottsboro, Grayson County, Texas. Violation
of 16 §9.401.
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149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

155.

156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

LP-Gas 00027646: Linde Gas & Equipment Inc., (License No 10075) enforcement action regarding
Scientific Drilling, 1100 Rankin Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.401.

LP-Gas 00029203: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding A+
Glass & Mirror, 908 N Harvey Mitchell, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.401.

LP-Gas 00029621: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Dickenson Food Mart #1, 750 FM 517 W, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 00029625: Manley Industrial Gas (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Stich
Homes for Children, 9243 FM 2617, Pettus, Bee County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res.
Code§113.081(a)(2).

LP-Gas 00029784: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-
Eleven #38279A, 1429 Muirfield Bend Dr., Hutto, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.132.

LP-Gas 00029850: Pico Propane Operating LLC (License No. 22149) enforcement action
regarding Saenz Hardware LLC, 3314 North Conway Ave, Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 00029853: Geozf BCS LLC (License No. 29811) enforcement action regarding Great
escapes Bryan-College Station, 4600 Leonard Rd, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of Tex.
Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).

PSE 00027988: Noble Energy Inc (Operator No. 611665) enforcement action regarding Luke Short
Lateral, 6” System (System ID No. 000226802), Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR
195.402(C)(3).

PSE 00028826: Targa Midstream Services LLC (Operator No. 836037) enforcement action
regarding SAR-S 16” System (System ID No. 00393830) and System of Company ID 8184 (System
ID No. 961655), Irion County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 199.105(b), 199.225(a), and 192.305.

PSE 00029038: Proline Energy Resources Inc (Operator No. 681327) enforcement action regarding
System of Company ID 9373 (System ID No. 966978), Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §§8.1(b)(1) and 8.101(Db).

PSF 00028977: Anadarko II, LLC (Operator No. 100676) enforcement action regarding Permit No.
08650, Hemphill County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(0), 3.70(r), 3.70(j), and 3.70(1).

PSF 00028985: Bear Springs Oil & Gas, L. L. C. (Operator No. 060138) enforcement action
regarding Permit No. 02739, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(r), 3.70(j), and
3.70(1).
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PSF 00029240: Arrowhead Operating Inc. (Operator No. 033521) enforcement action regarding
Permit No. 04826, Hamilton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(r).

CID 00018729: Quantum Oil & Gas Corporation (Operator No. 684558) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00027600: Northern Natural Gas CO. (Operator No. 614500) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029398: Dilworth SWD, LLC (Operator No. 220684) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029402: Fort Bend Power Producers, LLC (Operator No. 277913) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029403: G D Energy Corporation (Operator No. 291903) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029414: McCammon Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 538815) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029424: BBC Production Company Inc. (Operator No. 058923) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029427: Britanco, L. L. C. (Operator No. 093620) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029429: NEC Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100325) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d).

CID 00029435: Pecos County Operating Inc. (Operator No. 649052) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029449: EDH Disposals LLC (Operator No. 102146) enforcement action regarding one or
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

Open Meeting Notice for Thursday, February 5, 2026 Page 19 of 49



173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

179.

180.

181.

182.

183.

CID 00029456: Wilson Operating CO. (Operator No. 930197) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d).

CID 00029462: Sandhill Investments LLC (Operator No. 102766) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029465: Seabreeze Energy Producers, LLC (Operator No. 761247) enforcement action
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier
or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029474: Pecos Valley Operating Inc. (Operator No. 102945) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029476: Bullet Development, LLC (Operator No. 106513) enforcement action regarding
one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029609: Aeternum Energy, LLC (Operator No. 008596) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029772: Pegasus Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 650621) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

CID 00029773: Ruger Properties, LLC (Operator No. 734092) enforcement action regarding one
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

Damage Prevention 00016325 (TDRF No. 067853): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding at 420 W. Hooks St., Sour Lake, Hardin County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).

Damage Prevention 00019924 (TDRF No. 079309): Jireh Construction Services LLC enforcement
action regarding at 805 Cannan Dr., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(Db).

Damage Prevention 00019966 (TDRF No. 081893): Jireh Construction Services LLC enforcement
action regarding at 501 Gardenia St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
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Damage Prevention 00027497 (TDRF No. 072114): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability
Company enforcement action regarding at 213 N. Parish St. & Highway 35, Angleton, Brazoria
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 00029214: Aber Fence & Supply CO., Inc. enforcement action regarding at
5700 Sunset Oak, Spring, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 00029216: Aber Fence & Supply CO., Inc. enforcement action regarding
29319 Mesquite Oaks Dr., Brookshire, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 00029217: Aber Fence & Supply CO., Inc. enforcement action regarding
12400 Blk Alston Rd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 00029219: Aber Fence & Supply CO., Inc. enforcement action regarding at
30910 Nichols Sawmill, Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b)
and 18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 00029220: Aber Fence & Supply CO., Inc. enforcement action regarding at
21230 Mandarin Glen CT., Spring, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

Damage Prevention 00029222: Aber Fence & Supply CO., Inc. enforcement action regarding at
3304 Cedar Bayou Lynchburg, Baytown, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).

Damage Prevention 079629: ErnTex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 212 E. 39th St. (Harvard St.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 094116: Rangefinder Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3000 Mockingbird Ln. (Bromley P1.), Midland, Midland County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 096485: MH Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11810 Broad Oaks Dr. (Scrub Oak Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096520: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 2nd St. (Zephyr), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096522: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 4112 Russet EIm Ln. (Waving Willow Way), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 096725: Voltec Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2330 150th St. (Wheeler Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 097722: All Texas Fence, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14440 Walsh Ave. (Longspur Dr.), Aledo, Tarrant
County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098045: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 106 Sweet Onion St. (Nature Sweet St.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098068: Don Jackson Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2302 S. Water St. (Repro Dr.), Burnet, Burnet
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098175: Brice Construction & Design, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 15800 Telge Rd. (Forest Creek Farms Dr.), Cypress, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098226: Aber Fence & Supply Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at Silverlake Village Dr. (Martinec Dr.), Pearland, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098330: Premier Trenching, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at CR 290 (RR 33), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098466: City of Hempstead enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 16th St. (Galveston St.), Waller, Waller County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 133 Milburn St. (20th St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098616: R.C. Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 709 Kuhlman Rd. (Memorial Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098700: BFK Enterprises, Inc. dba BFK Communications enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1605 Whisperwood Way (River Hills Ct.), Midlothian, Ellis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098706: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 8911 Bird Branch Dr. (Summer Shadow Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098757: Southwest Electrical Contracting Services, Ltd. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12221 Leslie Rd. (State Hwy.
16), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098819: AT&T, Inc. dba AT&T Texas enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2952 Timber Creek Trl. (Tigris Trl.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098869: MVCF Telecom Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2007 Brazos Ct. (Brazos St.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098873: InTown Homes, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1719 Spyglass Dr. (Barton Skyway), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 098879: Summit Utilities Arkansas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6809 Richmond Rd. (Jones Ln.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098897: Cutting Edge Irrigation & Lawns, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 87 S. Ryder Cup Trl. (Cypress Point Cir.), Hideaway, Smith
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098899: Hard as a Rock Concrete Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3015 140th St. (Elgin Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098906: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2849 Stephanie Ln. (Winterhaven Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098918: McCall Drilling H.D.D., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3021 Williams Dr. (Lakeway Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 098989: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 700 Blk. Reuben White Dr. (Orleans St.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099013: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 11906 Oakner Dr. (Almonte Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099019: Jordan Foster Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Darrington Rd. (Highweed Dr.), Horizon City, El Paso County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 09903 1: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 28702 Holly Hill Dr. (Hickory Ridge Dr.), Shenandoah, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099032: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 5005 Wynnewood St. (Oates Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099033: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 22503 Miramar Crest Dr. (Palmetta Spring Dr.), Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099034: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 18779 Faustina Way (San Damiano St.), New Caney, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099038: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 14 River Creek Way (Dulles Ave.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099048: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 4530 (N. FM 2869 Rd.), Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099055: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6501 Buffalo Speedway (Pittsburg St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099063: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7733 Capitol St. (S. 78th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099064: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17707 Trail Mountain Ct. (Valley Lodge Pkwy.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6421 Shorewood Dr. (Pelican Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099072: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 5910 Foxcroft Rd. (Riding Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099083: D2 Excavating, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 8037 Burnet Rd. (Teakwood Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099097: RJT Commercial, Inc. dba Ram Jack enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6734 Carters Bluff Dr. (Bay View Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099106: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 902 S. 1st St. (Dr. MLK Jr. PI. S.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099108: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 18766 Johnson Rd. (Tamina Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099109: Zachry - Austin North Loop Constructors enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2333 N. Loop 1604 W. (Huebner Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099156: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1118 W. Belgravia Dr. (Lambeth Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099158: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1506 Woffard Ln. (E. Inez St.), Beeville, Bee County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099159: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7514 Alabonson Rd. (Long Leaf Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099165: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6535 S. Peek Rd. (FM 1093), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099168: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11262 Pinehurst Dr. (Tamarisk Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099171: Galveston County Water District No. 8 enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11822 16th St. (Ave. H), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099177: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 111 N. Bee St. (E. Rockport St.), Mathis, San Patricio County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099188: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 726 Hogan Dr. (Nicklaus Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099195: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20122 Brondesbury Dr. (Mission Springs Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099201: Summit Utilities Arkansas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Brittney Ln. (Veronica St.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099209: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2616 Crystal Forest Cir. (Crystal Forest Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099216: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1050 Blalock Rd. (Old Katy Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099220: MC2 Civil, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7816 Dayton St. (S. 78th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099221: Hays Utility North Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 13613 Sun Valley Ct. (Windswept Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099227: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 911 Kings Ln. (Bowdoin St.), Mineola, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099228: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 919 Oxford St. (Omar St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099242: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4070 Wells Dr. (Billy's Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099252: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Cardona St. (McMasters Rd.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099254: Templar Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4238 Brinkworth Dr. (Brightwell Bnd.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099256: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11700 Chanteloup Dr. (W. Orem Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099257: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4500 Blk. Chaparral Dr. (Packsaddle Ln.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099269: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 200 Lakeside Hills Dr. (Nautica Ln.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099272: East Central Special Utility District enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5766 Stuart Rd. (US Hwy. 87 E.), Adkins, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099283: Spartan Construction of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11513 Nancy Dr. (Janis Ave.), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099295: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6032 Appomattox Rd. (Deer Trl.), Flint, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099298: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2700 Blk. Rice Blvd. (Annapolis St.), West University Place, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099307: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1018 E. Epstein St. (S. Vaden St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099309: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Migration Way (Frosted Elfin Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099311: System Services Broadband enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4100 Moores Ln. (Richmond Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099312: Gulf Shore Tel-Com, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at CR 4530 (N. FM 2869), Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099321: DFW Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1124 Lakeview Ln. (Harvest Way), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099322: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2118 Chamberlain St. (Seven Mile Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099365: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8102 Rebawood Dr. (Fawn Hollow Ct.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099366: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8427 Rebawood Dr. (Pinehurst Bend Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099368: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5805 Hwy. Blvd. (Danover Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099372: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2431 Crosstimbers Dr. (Willowbend St.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099376: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10674 Forest Creek Dr. (Redbird Rd.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099381: Mission Site Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1713 E. Houston St. (N. Harrison Ave.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099383: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12202 Innsbruk Ct. (Innsbruk Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099388: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at N. Ave. C (W. 8th St.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099390: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4703 Bucknell St. (Syracuse St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099404: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 440 Five Mile Creek Way (Lassen Dr.), Kyle, Hays County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099412: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 14807 Benton City Rd. (Tennessee Walker), Von Ormy, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099416: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2210 Bear Dr. (Cape Dyer Ln.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099431: Slim Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 216 Whaley St. (Camp Bowie Rd.), Caldwell, Burleson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099432: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 19011 Jodywood Dr. (Misty Morning Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099446: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Azalea St. (Rose City Dr.), Rose City, Orange County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099447: Clements Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3602 Cedar Blvd. (Koppel Rd.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099457: Venus Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 6808 Hatch Dr. (Hodgkins Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099460: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 100 Blk. April Waters Dr. N. (April Ct.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099461: Hays Utility North Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 100 Blk. April Waters Dr. N. (April Ct.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099463: City of Arlington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3409 Yellowstone Dr. (Cambridge Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099465: Morris County Pct. 1 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at CR 3105 (State Hwy. 49), Daingerfield, Morris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099477: Edgardo Madrid & Associates, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2908 Bookins Ave. (Newcomb Dr.),
Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099486: Z & C Plumbing Partnership, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1790 Spring View (Northgate Crossing),
Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099491: AAA Ultility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 1960 Gateway Blvd. (FM 1641), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099504: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 815 N. 19th St. (N. Ave. I), Lamesa, Dawson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099505: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4722 Woodmont Dr. (Avonelle Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099510: Slim Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5009 Booth Falls Trl. (Kebler Pass), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099533: Archey Way Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3405 Forsythia Dr. (Honey Suckle Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099539: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Periwinkle Cv. (Spanish Clover Trl.), San Marcos, Hays County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099541: DCP Operating Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Tiny Earp Rd. (FM 1053), Crane, Crane County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11833 Cottontail Dr. (Lynx Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099543: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 821 Martin Rd. (E. Amarillo Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099546: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Pedregal Rd. (Yavapai St.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099547: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 714 William Morton Dr. (Land Grant Dr.), Pecan Grove, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099548: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Cambridge St. (Wyndale St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099550: Pike Corp. dba Pike Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1020 Comal St. (S. R. L. Thornton Fwy. Service Rd.), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099551: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1005 E. Hillje St. (Stafford St.), El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099552: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20103 Legend Oak Dr. (Rebawood Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099557: Urban Construction Southwest, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 15535 Jarvis Rd. (Baxter Grove), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099570: I5 Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 603 Magasco Dr. (Temple Rd. N.), Pineland, Sabine County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099573: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 E. May St. (S. Texas Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099574: Edgardo Madrid & Associates, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 207 E. May St. (S. Texas Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099575: Southern Contractors Group, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 401 E. Elm St. (Ward St.), Gordon, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099581: M1 Networks, Inc. dba Trinity Fiber Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at McPherson Rd. (Cantera Ct.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099594: Holbrook Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 2215 N. Henderson Ave. (Glencoe St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099602: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7901 Canal St. (79th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099607: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14 S. Bristol Oak Cir. (W. Bristol Oak Cir.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099618: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 5926 Old Lodge Dr. (Paradise Valley Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099620: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Jacaman Rd. (N. Bartlett Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099628: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 800 Blk. Hicks St. (Sandra St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099629: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1111 Garcia St. (N. Liberty St.), El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099645: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 600 BIk. St. Charles Dr. (Joan of Arc St.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099654: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 100 Blk. S. Columbia Dr. (W. Brazos Ave.), West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099660: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 2207 Hayfield Dr. (Spotted Horse Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099663: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Pinehurst Trail Dr. (Firesign Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099670: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2439 Catacombs Dr. (Michaelangelo St.), New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099672: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Warren Rd. (State Hwy. 146), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099674: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 220 N. Thompson St. (Metcalf St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099678: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7101 State Hwy. 75 S. (State Hwy. 19), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099684: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17723 Carr Creek Ln. (Kinkaid Meadows Ln.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099703: Deanco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9696 Eagle Dr. (Perry Ave.), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099705: Jefferson County Drainage District No. 6 enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Inwood Dr. (Sweetgum Rd.), Bevil Oaks, Jefferson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099706: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at N.W. 5th Ave. (N.W. 6th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099707: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Balboa Cir. (Margaritaville Pkwy.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099712: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12900 Crystal Cove Dr. (Pearl Point St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099718: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10023 Prospect Hill Dr. (Pale Star Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099721: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1708 Claremont Garden Cir. (Jelicoe Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099723: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 4530 (N. FM 2869), Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099725: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6620 Paluxy Dr. (E. Grande Blvd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099731: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
1215 Capitol Ave. (W. Elsmere PI.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099739: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3700 Blk. Somerton Dr. (Venture Ln.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099754: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Spotted Horse Dr. (Cattlegate Dr.), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099755: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 763 Alta Cir. (Geneva St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099756: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 1307 Forest Brook (Forest Bend Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099762: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 102 Wedgewood Dr. W. (Grey Moss Ln.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099775: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 7500 Fairmont Pkwy. (Red Bluff Rd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099776: Lakey Electric Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7500 Fairmont Pkwy. (Red Bluff Rd.), Pasadena,
Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099779: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at McPherson Rd. (Cantera Ct.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099781: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 2920 Chimney Hill Dr. (Rocky Ledge Cir.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099782: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2014 Kimberly Ln. (Adams St.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099788: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2805 Woodspring Forest Dr. (Pin Oak Creek Ln.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099796: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1693 Hopson Ranch Dr. (Stewart's Ranch Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099797: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 211 E. Phillips St. (N. 3rd St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099798: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1900 Gill St. (Johnstown Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099799: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2100 Independence Dr. (Oak Run Pkwy.), New Braunfels, Comal
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099800: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at IH 10 (Lockwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099802: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2515 Texana Way (Lavaca Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099803: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4203 Margate Dr. (Calera Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099821: Astro Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 24305 US Hwy. 59 (E. Hammond Dr.), Porter, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099838: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at Warwickshire Dr. (Warwickshire Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099846: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4209 S. Lipscomb St. (S.W. 43rd Ave.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099848: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8207 Boundary Waters Dr. (International Falls Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099853: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 401 E. State St. (N. Lake Ave.), Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099873: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27 Mission Santiago Dr. (Mission Dr.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099875: Modern Method Gunite, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8117 Mirmont Glen Ln. (Lourdes Oak Ln.), Magnolia,
Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099878: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4101 N. IH 27 (Country Club Dr.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099881: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6461 Bonanza Dr. (Sinclair Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099882: Staff Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1300 Blk. Westwood St. (Maplewood Dr.),
Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099890: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 445 Pecan Dr. (Scenic Dr.), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Corinth St. (S. Riverfront Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099893: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 8432 Vogue Ln. (Marnel Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099896: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12857 French Quarter Dr. (Decatur St.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099901: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 23058 Mills Rd. (FM 1314), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099903: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Surrey Dr. (Cambridge Ave.), Chocolate Springs, Brazoria County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099904: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 23000 Kingwood Place Dr. (Kingwood Executive Dr.), Kingwood,
Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099906: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 16700 Blk. Finewood Way (College Green Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099908: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12606 Riverbend Dr. (River Ridge Dr.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099913: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 812 Xaria Ct. (Imperial Loop), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099914: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2129 Jacob Trl. (Northgate Crossing), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12005 Sequoia Ln. (Denali Dr.), Woodway, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099918: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10315 Briar River Dr. (Briar Branch Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099921: Jim Hogg County WCID No. 2 enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 501 Texas St. (S. Pine Ave.), Hebbronville, Jim Hogg County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099925: City of Pampa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 410 E. Foster Ave. (S. Starkweather St.), Pampa, Gray County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099928: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at S. 6th St. (Gresham St.), Wallis, Austin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099932: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Summerhill Rd. (Heritage
Oak), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099935: Abacus Plumbing, Air Conditioning, & Electrical enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12614 Imperial Crossing Dr.
(Lake Vista Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 318 W. 5th St. (Fowzer St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2501 Louis Henna Blvd. (Roundville Ln.), Round Rock, Williamson
County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099940: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14307 Desert Sunset Dr. (Desert Stone Dr.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099941: Sususa Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 14307 Desert Sunset Dr. (Desert Stone Dr.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099945: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4100 Blk. Twin Dr. W. (7th St.), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099947: Cooper Brecklyn Industrial, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4103 E. 1st PIL. (Olive Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099948: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 403 Columbia River Rd. (Commanche Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099949: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Hutton Ct. (Benchmark Dr.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099953: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2421 Donna Dr. (Louella St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099956: MP Technologies Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 111 Sterling River Ln. (Cumberland Forest Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099957: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 19435 Dee Oaks Dr. (Ancient Oaks Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099959: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 22193 Umbria Hills Dr. (Rosehill Prairie Dr.), New Caney, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099961: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 510 Rams Bottom Ct. (Teller Blvd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099964: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Brookview Ln. (Mimosa Dr.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099966: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4435 S. Main St. (Dulles Ave.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099967: William J. Schultz, Inc. dba Circle C Construction enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4153 Anita Ave. (Winfield Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099968: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1308 Clark Blvd. (N. Loring Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099969: Venus Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1223 E. Jessamine St. (Mississippi Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099970: Team Fishel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 1302 Woodland Park Dr. (Meadow Park Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099971: Zachry Underground Utility Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1215 Northern Blvd. (International St.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099974: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1115 W. 18th St. (Beall St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099975: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 24589 Cunningham Dr. (E. Hammond Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099977: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1167 Bentwater Dr. (Bentwood Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099982: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Round Rock Ave. (Chisholm Trail Rd.), Round Rock, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099983: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Pinehurst Dr. (Margaret Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099984: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2010 Sawdust Rd. (Woodland Field Crossing), The Woodlands, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 099985: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9030 Loren Ln. (Shady Grove Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099986: Superior Fence Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 31 Sarita Rd. (Ranch House Loop), Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099990: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at IH 10 Frontage Rd. (Dominion Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099991: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 E. Pioneer Dr. (Oakwood Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 099992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2117 8th St. (Tyler St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099993: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2501 Musser St. (N. Milmo Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099995: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 513 W. 47th St. (N. Golder Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099997: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Bernard St. (Greenlee St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 099999: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4606 Rainbow Valley Ct. (Parkview Ln.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100000: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3531 W. Shandon Ave. (Godfrey St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100002: Terry's Landscape, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2500 Blk. Night Emerald Dr. (Cape Ruby Dr.), Arcola, Brazoria County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100004: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1238 Demaret Ln. (Cedardale Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100010: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6002 Foxcroft Rd. (Riding Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 10001 1: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1st St. (N. Bradford St.), Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100015: Primo Outdoor Living enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 47 W. Prairie Dawn Cir. (Harpers Landing), Conroe, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100019: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3104 Tealwood PI1. (Whitney Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100020: Terry Black Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at S. 5th St. (E. Bonham Ave.), Crockett, Houston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100023: City of Rosenberg enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1200 2nd St. (Ave. J), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100025: Front Line Power Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Winchester Ranch Trl. (Hemlock Tree Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100026: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1708 Saunders St. (N. 19th St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 413 E. Oak St. (S. Texas Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100029: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5213 Grand Lake St. (Ferris Dr.), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 10003 1: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1701 N. Jecker St. (E. Brazos St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100032: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Minwood St. (N.E. Loop 564), Mineola, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Roosevelt Ave. (N. San Jacinto St.), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1420 12th St. (Maple St.), Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3605 Ave. U (37th St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100037: Traffic Systems Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 11211 FM 2920 (S. Persimmon St.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3510 N. Ridge Dr. (Ponte Vista Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100041: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
915 W. Mayfield Blvd. (Somerset Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100042: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 221 S. Aly Rd. (S. Rockwall Ave.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100048: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 95 S. Ryder Cup Trl. (Cypress Point Cir.), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100049: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1404 Jennings St. (Davis St.), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100050: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 726 Willington Dr. (Cravens Park Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100054: Zachry Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(g), at FM 1463 (IH 10 Frontage Rd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Thursday, February 5, 2026 Page 38 of 49



445.

446.

447.

448.

449.

450.

451.

452.

453.

454.

455.

456.

457.

458.

459.

Damage Prevention 100055: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at Sanger Ave. (N. 44th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100056: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6083 Companion Rd. (Shrubland Dr.), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2713 Brittany Ln. (Timberline Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100060: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2122 E. George Richey Rd. (Prince Rd.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 E. Chapman Dr. (Sable Creek Blvd.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100065: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3230 Clay Ave. (S. Valley Mills Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100066: City of Sanger enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 201 E. Chapman Dr. (Sable Creek Blvd.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Meadow Ln. (Kickapoo Rd.), Bronte, Coke County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100072: Miller Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 1325 Robison Way (Run Creek), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100074: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12725 Hornbeam Dr. (Bunchberry Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100076: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at State Hwy. Loop 20 (Crepusculo Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Joel East Rd. (Oak Grove Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100081: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 W. 17th St. (Chicago St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100083: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1125 Oney Hervey Dr. (Holleman Dr.), College Station, Brazos County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100084: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7106 Lake Louise Dr. (Falcon Lake Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100085: Wilson Contractor Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at Deen Rd. (Salisbury St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100089: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Oak St. (N. Colorado), Granger, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 Stuckert Dr. (Meadow Ln.), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100093: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 E. London St. (Madison St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100096: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
199 Kayla Ave. (Taylor Way), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100097: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Evergreen St. (IH 35 N. Frontage Rd.), Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100099: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1018 E. Tyler Ave. (S. 11th St.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100101: Century Communities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5434 Franklin Hills (Marliese Peak), Von Ormy, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100104: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 20575 Huebner Rd. (Summer Knoll), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100105: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 255 Allen St. (E. Bankhead Dr.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100106: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Carpenter Loop (E. 9th St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100107: Bowen Electric Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), at 905 Durango St. (CR 4020), Chilton, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Durango St. (CR 4020), Chilton, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100110: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3118 Flores Ave. (Sherman St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100111: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2421 Mitchell Ave. (N. 25th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100112: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Arizona Ave. (E. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100113: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 14711 Timbergreen Cir. (Timberleaf Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100114: Enterprise Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 431 Estate Ln. (Settlement Ln.), McLendon-Chisholm, Rockwall County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100115: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Lakeridge Dr. (Ridge Row
Cir.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100116: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 800 Brook Hollow Dr. (Glen Forest Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 N. Narcissus St. (Madison St.), Kosse, Limestone County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 624 Cleveland St. (7th St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100124: Voltec Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2332 150th St. (Wheeler Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100127: Trevino Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10930 Beauty Ln. (Latham Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100134: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Postoffice St. (19th St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100135: Nueces Site Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2122 Thornton Dr. (Peregrine Way), Crandall,
Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100136: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3118 Ashford Park Dr. (Richmond Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100139: McMahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at E. Brown St. (N. State Hwy. 78), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100140: City of Forney enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 607 Cedar St. (E. Buffalo St.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 Lighthouse Dr. (Teasley Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100151: Hard Hats Enterprises, LLC dba Finway Electric enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4836 W. Fork Blvd. (Jackson Square Dr.), Conroe,
Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100156: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1117 Altic St. (Polk St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100157: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at State Hwy. 87 (FM 105), Orange, Orange County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100159: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 308 Mouflon Dr. (Quail Crossing), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100160: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
5919 CIliff Bank St. (Timber Path), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100163: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1109 E. Riverside Dr. (S. IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100164: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 22503 Holly Creek Trl. (FM 2920), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100165: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5448 Ranchero Ln. (Lantern Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100166: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9400 Bella Terra Dr. (Cardona Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 925 E. Magnolia Ave. (Dreiss St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100173: JYV Communications, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 649 Purtis Creek Ln. (Seminole Canyon Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100176: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Galveston Ave. (W. Rosedale St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100179: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Eagle Dr. (Franklin Rd.), Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100180: H & T Utilities, Lc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 505 N. Hunt St. (E. French St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100183: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17000 Blk. Harper's Way (Greenleaf Ridge Way), Conroe, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100185: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 713 Washington St. (Naples St.), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 Hilltop Dr. (Tanglewood Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100197: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2600 Old Richmond Rd. (Ward St.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100200: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 333 Bunker Hill Rd. (Carl Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Hanna Ct. (Trophy Wood Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100215: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1734 Anglers Plaza (Shore Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100218: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2590 E. Long Ave. (N. Sylvania Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100219: ZTEX Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7246 Dale Rd. (Hawkins Blvd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100224: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 19780 FM 471 (Aubrey St.), Natalia, Medina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100233: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7406 Oak Walk Dr. (Maple Walk Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100238: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3427 Chapel Square Dr. (Big Cypress Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100241: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 Crestview Dr. (11th St.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100244: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 124 Begonia St. (Kapok St.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100251: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4501 E. Loop 820 S. (Wilbarger St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100253: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 23600 Blk. Creekview Dr. (Northcrest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100254: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 18000 Ravenfield Dr. (Bradstone Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100256: Blazey Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12927 Carla Way (Oak Plaza Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100257: Reynolds & Kay, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3522 S. Keaton Ave. (Shepherd Ln.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100258: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3821 Broadway Blvd. (Apache Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100266: McLean Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 504 S. Henderson St. (E. Ave. E), Temple, Bell
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100267: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 N. Windomere Ave. (W. Colorado Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100270: Denbow Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 402 S. Creek St. (Bell St.), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100275: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 E. Jefterson St. (S. Young St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100277: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1423 Lyra Ln. (W. Pioneer Pkwy.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100294: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11213 Red Hawk Ln. (Spotted Horse Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100299: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 28th St. (Westridge Dr.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 W. 5th St. (Hickory St.), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100304: City of Sweetwater enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 507 W. 5th St. (Hickory St.), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100305: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 Enchanted Ct. S. (Country Vista Dr.), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100309: McMahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 111 Wilmington Ave. (Chiles St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100318: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 216 E. San Antonio St. (S. Lincoln St.), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100319: Denbow Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 216 E. San Antonio St. (S. Lincoln St.), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100330: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 71 Lakewood Dr. (Easy St.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 513 Locust St. (Elder St.), Collinsville, Grayson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3213 Westrim Dr. (Southwood Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100361: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7701 N. 29th St. (Auburn Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1406 Larchwood Cv. (Normeadows Cir.), Round Rock, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100368: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2705 Sage Ranch Dr. (Longhorn Ranch Dr.), Leander, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6155 Samuell Blvd. (Gallion Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100399: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3503 Oak Bend Dr. (W. Mayfield Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100405: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 S. Prairieville St. (W. Ben Belt Dr.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100438: Shane Burke Irrigation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(g), at 4116 Rim Trl. (Plateau Dr.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100449: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Estates Dr. (Palmetto St.), Lamar, Aransas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3709 Black Canyon Rd. (Briarhaven Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100455: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jefferson St. (Cox Ave.), Teague, Freestone County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100461: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4242 Irving Blvd. (Norwood Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100482: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 329 Clayton St. (Hudson Ave.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100487: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 125 Selva Dr. (Midway St.), Canutillo, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100492: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1116 Brown Trl. (Phyllis St.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100497: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4804 Counts Cv. (Nairn Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100499: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 445 Pecan Dr. (Hillside Dr.), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100507: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3609 Chateaux Ln. (Bordeaux Ln.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 Fern Glen Dr. (Field Knoll Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100527: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11011 Riney Ct. (Nottingham Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100528: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 917 Harold St. (Refinery Rd.), Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 271 State Hwy. 205 (McLendon Rd.), McLendon-Chisholm, Rockwall
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100534: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2247 Wilhurt Ave. (Garrison St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100539: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
1725 Richland Hills Dr. (Loop Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 100544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 Lawdwin Ave. (Davies Ave.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100548: Haegelin Wehmeyer Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2001 University Ave. (W. 20th St.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100559: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2105 W. Frontier Pkwy. (Dallas Pkwy.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100561: Amrock Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 2105 W. Frontier Pkwy. (Dallas Pkwy.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 S. Robinson Dr. (W. Ward Ave.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100574: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1520 Jolie Rose Bnd. (Lilly Grace Bnd.), Leander, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 100577: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 513 W. Ave. Y (Monterrey St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100578: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4831 W. Davis St. (N. Dwight Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100580: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3118 18th St. (3rd Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100585: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Pecan St. (S. 13th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 315 E. Collins St. (S. Anderson St.), Bremond, Robertson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100593: Slim Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 5622 Hayduke Ln. (Oakmont Blvd.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3401 Timbercreek Ct. (W. Creek Rd.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Central Texas Expy. (Memory Ln.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 100602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Leland Dr. (Mill Run Rd.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
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578. Damage Prevention 100612: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 730 E. Chestnut St. (S. 8th Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

579. Damage Prevention 100622: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 201 W. Ridge St. (Oak Ridge Terr.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

580. Damage Prevention 100639: Triple A Enterprises, Inc. dba Cy-Fair Fence Co. enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 28511 Prickle Grass Trl. (Texas Palmetto Way), Hockley,
Harris County, Texas.

581. Damage Prevention 100670: City of Burkburnett enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 408 Park St. (S. Ave. D), Burkburnett, Wichita County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

582. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission’s Delegation of Authority.
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION

583. Adoption of amendments to §8.201 pursuant to House Bill 4042, 89th Legislative Session, 2025.
OIL AND GAS DIVISION

584. Fiscal Year 2026 Well Plugging and Site Remediation Workplans.
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

585. Proposed revisions to SMRD Form 52-C.
PUBLIC INPUT
586. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

587. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of
topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated
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litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's
attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective
gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073;
(d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or
employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the
deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session
for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such
matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.
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